
FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

Date: 1/16/19 

To FCC: 

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: ChargePoint, Inc. FCC ID: W38-HL7588 

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the 
Company name: ChargePoint, Inc., product description: Wireless module (FCC: W38-HL7588, 
Original Grant Date: 12/04/2018). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the 
changes:   

C2PC to add Host CT4000 and co-location with Wifi module (FCC ID: W38-241083S) and RFID 
module (FCC ID: W38-UICFG) 
There are 2 different co-location configurations: 

1. 2.4 WiFi + Cellular + RFID
2. 5G WiFi + Cellular + RFID

Sincerely, 

Thanh Pham 
Senior Regulatory Engineer 
Phone: 408-841-4542 
Thanh.pham@chargepoint.com 
ChargePoint, Inc. 
254 E. Hacienda Ave 
Campbell CA 95008  


